
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on August 9, 2017 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library 

during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

August 9, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 12, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the July 12, 2017 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the August 3, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/17, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/17,  Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/17, Revenue Report, 07/31/17, and Expense Report, 07/31/17 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/9/17 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Trustee Wang and Trustee Bartelli reviewed the July billings in August. 

Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Flint will review the August billings in September. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Unfinished Business 

a. .02 Building & Maintenance fund discussion. 

8. New Business 

a. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

This is a tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed 

necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year 

beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018. 

b. Approve IPLAR - Action Required 

Illinois public libraries are required by statute to prepare an annual report to be submitted to the State 

Library as a condition of system membership. This is done via submission of the Illinois Public Library 

Annual Report. 

c. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed.  

9. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21):  Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by 

Section 2.06 

10. Adjourn 

1 



Updated information: pg. 50, 8/8/17



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

July 12, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

Public comment period included statements from a Lisle resident who participated in the community 

engagement forum and mentioned he was in attendance to learn more about the Board and Library 

operations. 

   

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2017 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/17, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/17, Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/17, Revenue Report, 06/30/17, and Expense Report, 06/30/17 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/12/17 

MOTION: Vice President, Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Vice President Hummel and Treasurer Wang reviewed the June billings in July. 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Bartelli will review the July billings in August. 

 

The Director thanked the staff and Board members who participated in the 4th of July parade. As of the 

Director’s July report, 1,110 patrons have registered for the Summer Read Program. There were two 

community engagement focus groups in the month of June with a total of 70 attendees. The community 

survey launched on Friday, July 7th. Patrons may access the survey via the Library’s website until the end of 

July. In June, Board Officers were elected for 12 month terms. The Director and other staff attended the 

American Library Association (ALA) conference in Chicago. The Library received comments/suggestions that 

included recommendations for automatic door openers for the public restrooms, a bee keeping program, 

and a snack bar. There were also comments from one patron to save community money by not funding 

fireworks or sports facilities; but to maintain Library services. Another communication thanked the Library 

2 



 

2 
 

for creating a beautiful and warm community space. A patron met with the Director to discuss Library 

maker-space ideas. 

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

In June the Digital Outreach Team changed account passwords and coordinated social media posts for the 

community survey and Summer Read Wrap-Up. The Safety Team met to review Chapter 12 of the Standards 

for Illinois Public Libraries; a requirement for the Per Capita Grant. The east end HVAC air handler was 

repaired. The supply fans for the meeting rooms were also problematic. New controllers were installed for 

the east-end HVAC system. The Assistant Director attended ALA on Saturday, June 24th. She met with 

representatives from Innovative for a demonstration of the Polaris app. They also discussed enhancements 

to the cloud-based catalog product. The iREAD booth featured next year’s Summer Read theme ideas. All 

workshops were at full capacity with people standing in the back and along the sides of each session room.  

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. Treasurer Wang met with Ken Herdeman from Ehlers 

Investment Group. They discussed investment strategy, cash flow and forecasting. Current 

investments are comprised of 50% CDs, 40% federal bonds and 10% municipal bonds. No meeting 

planned. 

b. Personnel Policy - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Ordinance 17-05: .02% Building and Maintenance 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to table New Business 8a and 8b. 

Discussion included comments about purpose of .02 Building and Maintenance fund and the 

timetable regarding taking a vote. 

 Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - 

 Aye, Trustee Swistak - Nay, Trustee Wang - Nay, Trustee Fisher - Aye. The motion passed. 

b. Approve Public Notice of .02% 

Tabled per above motion. 

c. Approve Resolution R17-05: authorizing preparation and filing of the B&A 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve Resolution R17-05: authorizing preparation 

and filing of the B&A. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

d. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A 

 MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A. 

 Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

e. Trustee Committee assignments 

President Fisher assigned Board members to the following: 

Finance Committee - Treasurer Wang was designated as Chair. President Fisher and Secretary 

Sullivan were assigned as Committee members. 

Physical Plant Committee – Vice President Hummel was designated as Chair. Trustee Bartelli and 

Trustee Swistak were assigned as Committee members. 

Personnel and Policy Committee - Trustee Flint was designated as Chair. Vice President Hummel 

and Secretary Sullivan were assigned as Committee members. 

f. Appoint Committee to review the minutes 

President Fisher and Secretary Sullivan will perform the annual review the minutes. 

3 



 

3 
 

g. Discussion: recording meetings 

President Fisher asked the rest of the Board their thoughts about recording Board meetings. There 

was discussion about how to record meetings, where to hold meetings and costs for recording. 

There was discussion about the definition of transparency and statements about what other Village 

bodies do. President Fisher stated that he will research recording technology and costs with the 

Director and present their findings to the Board at a later date. 

 

Additional Trustee comment: Secretary Sullivan mentioned that she appreciated the LLD’s 

programs and events listed in the Green Trails subdivision newsletter. She also read a Facebook 

message she received from one resident.  Statements included doing more with less, cutting staff 

and print materials/books and going more digital, charging for services and programs and not to 

update the parking lot.  

 

9. Executive Session 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The 

appointment, employment, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal 

counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the 

public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, 

Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:29 p.m. 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:55 p.m. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President, Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting.  Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 

 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 9, 2017. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

4 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

Finance Committee Meeting 

August 3, 2017 - 6:00 p.m.   
1. Roll call   

Present: 

Longry Wang - Treasurer | Chair 

Jay Fisher - President 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

 

Also Present: 

Thomas Hummel - Vice-President 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

None 

 

3. Budget and Appropriation (B & A) discussion 

The Treasurer opened the meeting and asked the Director to explain the B&A. Copies of the 

adopted LLD FY16/17 B&A Ordinance and a draft of LLD FY17/18 B&A were provided. 

Committee members discussed the relationship between a working budget and a B&A.  Members 

also discussed the LLD FY17/18 B&A draft, the LLD FY17/18 Working Budget; including line items and 

special funds. 

 

4. Report format discussion 

The Committee discussed possible changes to the monthly financial reports.  It was suggested that 

Administration draft example spreadsheets for evaluation at a future Board meeting. 

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION:  President Fisher moved to adjourn the meeting. Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 9, 2017. 

Approved by  

 

_____________________________ 

Longry Wang, Committee Chair 

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

7

Ju
l-

1
7

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
7

,3
4

1
2

,7
3

7
1

0
,0

7
8

1
0

,8
6

8
1

0
,0

7
8

-7
.2

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

7
,6

1
0

3
,4

8
4

1
1

,0
9

4
1

1
,5

6
5

1
1

,0
9

4
-4

.0
7

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
4

,9
5

1
6

,2
2

1
2

1
,1

7
2

2
2

,4
3

3
2

1
,1

7
2

-5
.6

2
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

2
,0

2
7

8
3

8
2

,8
6

5
3

,1
7

0
2

,8
6

5
-9

.6
2

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,8
5

0
3

,4
7

2
1

2
,3

2
2

1
2

,3
4

8
1

2
,3

2
2

-0
.2

1
%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
0

,8
7

7
4

,3
1

0
1

5
,1

8
7

1
5

,5
1

8
1

5
,1

8
7

-2
.1

3
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,5
7

3
1

,5
7

3
1

,4
6

4
1

,5
7

3
7

.4
5

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,4
0

5
1

,4
0

5
8

5
7

1
,4

0
5

6
3

.9
4

%

Zi
n

io
1

0
9

1
0

9
1

6
1

1
0

9
-3

2
.3

0
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

3
,0

8
7

0
3

,0
8

7
2

,4
8

2
3

,0
8

7
2

4
.3

8
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
8

,9
1

5
1

0
,5

3
1

3
9

,4
4

6
4

0
,4

3
3

3
9

,4
4

6
-2

.4
4

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,9
8

3
2

,9
8

3
3

,3
1

2
2

,9
8

3
-9

.9
3

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

,6
1

6
5

,6
1

6
6

,5
4

7
5

,6
1

6
-1

4
.2

2
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,9
4

7
1

,9
4

7
2

,3
2

2
1

,9
4

7
-1

6
.1

5
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

8
9

2
8

9
2

8
8

2
8

9
0

.3
5

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

8
3

8
4

4
3

8
-1

3
.6

4
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

0
,8

7
3

0
1

0
,8

7
3

1
2

,5
1

3
1

0
,8

7
3

-1
3

.1
1

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

9
,7

8
8

1
0

,5
3

1
5

0
,3

1
9

5
2

,9
4

6
5

0
,3

1
9

-4
.9

6
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
 *

8
8

8
5

8
8

3
.5

3
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
7

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
5

4
1

7
2

1
5

4
-1

0
.4

7
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,3

7
3

3
,5

2
4

3
,3

7
3

-4
.2

8
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,6
7

7
1

2
,1

2
6

1
1

,6
7

7
-3

.7
0

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
4

0
1

1
2

1
4

0
2

5
.0

0
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
1

0
3

5
9

3
1

0
-1

3
.6

5
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,8

6
2

3
,1

1
7

2
,8

6
2

-8
.1

8
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,2

2
3

2
,4

4
0

2
,2

2
3

-8
.8

9
%

49 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
7

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

2
3

7
3

6
2

6
8

6
2

-8
.8

2
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
4

8
8

2
7

4
3

1
,1

1
8

1
,0

9
5

1
,1

1
8

2
.1

0
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
0

4
7

7
7

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
1

0
7

1
8

2
3

1
8

-2
1

.7
4

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

2
0

6
7

6
-1

4
.2

9
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

9
6

9
0

0
1

8
6

2
4

4
1

8
6

-2
3

.7
7

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
1

1
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
0

0
3

0
0

2
5

0
3

0
0

2
0

.0
0

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
2

9
3

9
0

7
7

6
8

3
7

6
-8

.4
3

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
3

0
0

3
5

5
9

1
7

0
5

0
1

,6
2

2
1

,6
1

2
1

,6
2

2
0

.6
2

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,3
7

5
1

,9
1

7
2

,5
2

7
6

,8
1

9
7

,5
6

3
6

,8
1

9
-9

.8
4

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

4
6

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

2
.0

0
5

0
5

.0
0

4
7

2
.0

0
-6

.5
3

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
5

2
7

6
7

1
6

.6
7

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

4
1

0
1

1
4

5
2

4
8

2
0

5
2

4
-3

6
.1

0
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

2
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

4
7

4
7

8
7

4
-5

.1
3

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
5

2
9

8
9

1
2

.5
0

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
7

4
4

1
0

1
1

4
5

9
8

8
9

8
5

9
8

-3
3

.4
1

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

6
8

9
9

6
7

.8
7

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
1

8
1

7
1

8
5

.8
8

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

7
,0

3
2

1
7

,2
8

3
1

7
,0

3
2

-1
.4

5
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
4

0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,0
8

2
1

,0
5

0
1

,0
8

2
3

.0
5

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
6

6
6

5
7

8
6

6
6

1
5

.2
2

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
8

4
1

3
3

8
4

-3
6

.8
4

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
9

8
2

6
6

5
9

8
1

2
4

.8
1

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
9

,4
3

3
4

,2
4

5
9

,4
3

3
1

2
2

.2
1

%

50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



 

 

ORDINANCE 17-06 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 

MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 

LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2018, AND 

SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 

MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018. 
 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2017-2018

2017-2018

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,220,831.70 $2,331,873.00

Health Insurance $325,000.00 $346,000.00

Compysch Asst Plan $1,000.00 $1,100.00

Unemployment compensation $4,000.00 $4,200.00

Tuition Reimbursement $2,000.00 $2,100.00

$2,552,831.70 $2,685,273.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet Service Provider $6,600.00 $6,798.00

Inet $1,810.00 $1,900.00

Utilities $66,930.00 $73,691.00

Maintenance Contracts $76,250.00 $91,500.00

Maintenance/Repairs $26,000.00 $40,000.00

Rubbish Removal $2,500.00 $2,600.00

$180,090.00 $216,489.00  
 

63 



 

 

C. OPERATING EXPENSES

Postage $13,000.00 $14,950.00

Printing/Spec Services $27,400.00 $30,090.00

Office Supplies $27,500.00 $32,300.00

Circ Material Supplies $9,080.00 $10,000.00

Processing Supplies $27,500.00 $28,875.00

Publishing $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Safety Deposit Box Rental $150.00 $165.00

Check Printing/Bank charges $1,250.00 $1,550.00

Local Travel $700.00 $735.00

$108,580.00 $120,665.00

D. INSURANCE

Fidelity Bond $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Property and Liability Coverage $25,000.00 $26,750.00

Notary Bond $0.00 $100.00

Workers Comp Insurance $5,400.00 $5,778.00

$32,900.00 $35,128.00

E. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Legal services $25,000.00 $26,250.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $735.00

Other Contractual Services $33,000.00 $36,300.00

Investment Agency Consultants $7,000.00 $7,350.00

Audit Fee $8,250.00 $8,500.00

Payroll Service $7,700.00 $8,000.00

Accounting Maintenance/Upgrades $7,937.00 $9,900.00

$89,587.00 $97,035.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Dues/Meetings, Conferences-Staff $22,900.00 $23,587.00

Memorial/Tribute/Recognition $2,000.00 $2,000.00

In Service $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Training-continuing ed-Staff $2,200.00 $2,200.00

Dues/Meetings, Conferences, Training-Trustees $2,025.00 $2,126.00

$32,125.00 $32,913.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $47,100.00 $50,000.00

Major Equipment $0.00 $0.00

Minor Equipment $3,500.00 $3,850.00

Rental-Postage Meter $800.00 $824.00

Equipment Maintenance/Repair $20,150.00 $24,180.00

$71,550.00 $78,854.00  

64 



 

 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Literacy $10,000.00 $11,000.00

Books $222,500.00 $238,075.00

Databases $149,000.00 $163,900.00

AV $113,000.00 $124,300.00

Periodicals $48,620.00 $53,482.00

Document Delivery $22,000.00 $22,660.00

$565,120.00 $613,417.00

I. PROGRAMS

Programs/Lectures $35,000.00 $38,500.00

Readers Services $7,300.00 $7,300.00

$42,300.00 $45,800.00

J. RESTRICTED EXPENSES

Gifts (if restricted gifts are received) $0.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per state standards if received) $0.00 $30,000.00

Transfer to Special Reserve Fund $300,000.00 $500,000.00

Transfer to IMRF (Addl. supplemental funding) $200,000.00 $200,000.00

$500,000.00 $750,000.00

K. CONTINGENCY $75,000.00 $75,000.00

SUBTOTALS $4,250,083.70 $4,750,574.00

2 .02 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE FUND $137,000.00 $171,250.00

3 IMRF FUND $217,419.42 $228,290.00

4 FICA FUND $169,893.63 $178,388.00

$4,774,396.75 $5,328,502.00

5 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Building Structure/Maintenance $30,000.00 $33,000.00

Furniture & Equipment $100,000.00 $110,000.00

Consulting $50,000.00 $100,000.00

Interior Renovations $10,000.00 $11,000.00

$190,000.00 $254,000.00

TOTALS $4,964,396.75 $5,582,502.00

 

 
 

65 



 

 

Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 10,146,241.02. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 5,324,696.00. 
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 4,964,396.75. 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is  
$ 10,506,540.27. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,934,596.00. 
 
(f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than library 
taxes for the fiscal year is $ 390,100.00. 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $  5,582,502.00 or so much thereof as 
may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate 
purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 
 
ADOPTED this 13th day of September, 2017, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
    
 
AYES: ____    NAYS: ____    ABSENT: ____ 
    
 
 
 
 

66 



 

 

Approved by me this 13th day of September, 2017. 
 
 

___________________________ 
Jay Fisher 
President, Board of Trustees 
 
 
Attest:  
 
 
____________________________ 
Liz Sullivan 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 

67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



85 



86 



87 



88 



89 



90 



91 



92 



93 



94 


